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February 26, 2018

Supreme Court of the United States
Office of the Clerk

1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Irby Alexander, et al. v. Gary Orlowski, et al.
No. 17-883

Dear Clerk:

I represent the Respondents in the above-referenced matter. The response to the petition for a
writ of certiorari is currently due on March 1, 2018.

I respectfully request a 30-day extension, until April 2, 2018, to file a response to the petition.
Counsel for the Respondents is under the press of business from other cases.

Thank you for your assistance.
Yours truly,

~SAMSTER, KONKEL & SAFRAN, S.C.

afran@skslawyers.com

cc: Counsel for the Petitioners




